MAS ObservatoryManual

General Information

Preface

This manual is intended especially for thembersof the
Milwaukee Astronomical Society (MAS) Observatory at 18850 W
Observatory Rd in New Berliit. contains information about the
grounds, the builthgs, and the telescopes along with a bit of
history. It is divided into two major sections. The first is General
Information intended for all the membemnd contains some
background info The second section is more detailed information intended feikésyholders
of the observatory and is only distributed to those members.

Though we have included some photographs here of the grounds, observatories, and
telescopes, many more can be found on the MAS website:

www.milwaukeeastro.org

But we include much more information here about the observatory and the various telescopes
including our informal names for them.

As the observatory inevitably changes, this documentneild tobe updated. Should you find
anyerrors, sections that need updating, new sections to be included, you can pass this
information to the Observatory Directar

webmaster@milwaukeeastro.org

To get the most current version of the Obseigt Manual, you can find it on our website:

www.milwaukeeastro.org/Documents/Observatory Manual.pdf
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The Grounds

TheMilwaukee Astronomical Societyp@ewatory occupies 3 acreson a hilltop in New Berlin
Our club was founded in 1932 and tbeginal acre wasffered by a member in 1934he
observatory wagstablished in 1936, arttien formally dedicated in 193& additional acres
were donatedin 1963. This is the aerial view oflboking northas seen on Bing Mapsd
modified to show the updates since 2014

B 2014 Micosoft Corporation
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The parking lot isecured by &hain and cable strungate. It is not meant to secure the

grounds,but just to keep cars out. It hasmdocks on either side. The left side has a
combinationpadlock that can be openday any MAS member in good standing. The

combination is changed once a year during the winter and otherwise as needed. You should

contact the Observatory Director for thmmmbination.The right hand side is secured with a

padlock whichis opened with a Full Key, available to longer term members who have
RSY2YAGNI SR GKSANI adzLILI2 NI F2N) 6KS Of dzo @ ¢ KS
gate can be opened from eith side.
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The Buildings

A ¢ Armfield Observatory B ¢ Buckstaff Observatory Cc Albrecht Observatory
D¢ D Shed Q¢ Quonset R¢ Ray Zit Observatory
S¢ Solar Observatory T¢ Toeller Observatory V¢ Tangney Observatory
Z¢ Z Dome
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Armfield Observatory’ A-Dome

Construction onlte Armfield Observatorwas started in 1937 and completed the following

year. Itis named aftethe founder of the MASluverne Armfield. The telescopg@riginally a

13 inchwith a mirrorlent to the MAS by the

AAVSQdzLJAa G ANBE Ay GKS R2YS 41
Scopefor many years and in fact is salimost
alwaysreferred that way. Actually, the

telescope was completely rebuilt and

rededicated in 1977 to honor Ed Halbach who

was the observatory director for 3gearsand

avid variable star observer whwad just retired.

Fromthat time forward, technically it was then

, adzlJL2AaSR (G2 0SS NBFOIMNER G2
0KS yIYS a! ¢ ThisOmdrdbtory dnmodt Aldiagisafarred to by its informal name,

the ADome.

The scope itself is a 12.5 incl@ 71 Newtonian reflector on a German
mount with large vernier setting circles. It has limited slew ability in
both Right Ascension and Declination. The paddle for this function ¢
controls the rotation of tle dome. The slit for this dome is not
automated; we open and close it by hand and historically it is difficult "
to move

In 2015 the AScope was modified by installing a smaller secondary
making it an even better planetary telescope. The relatively longlfo
length and height off the ground (the pier is 12 feet above ground le¥
already made this a very good planetary scope. Two cameras very donated at tha time
monochrome and a color one for planetary imaging.

The bathroomsavere not part of the origial observatorybut wereadded in 1965along with a
darkroom The darkroom is now a storage closet with a stationary tub. These racens
obviously plumbed and this means care must be taken in winter. Each of these three rooms has
a space heater to keeghe room just warm enough to prevent freezin§o n the winter

months, it is especially importanhé doors remain closed.

In 20162017, the first floor of the Adome was

extensively remodeled. Both bathrooms (making one of
them handicap accessible) attte darkroom now is
storagewith a stationary tub. The aging electrical panel
was replaced, carpeting was added, and the stairway was
made safer by adding a handrail and carpeting.

www.minaukeeastro.org/Documnts/Observatory_Manual.pdf 07/12/2018 -5-



QuonsetHut

TheQuonset Hut is an old military surplus structu
that was in Milwaukee before being moved to the
observatory sitan 1955and attached to the north
wall of the Armfield ObservatorfA-Dome) We
simply call it the Quonset. Thi@vere hoping to
place the Quonset between the Armfield and the | =
Buckstaff Observatees, but the height of the
Buckstaff was not adequate to make that practica

We can say we have a love/hate relationswith 2 dzZNJ v dz2 y 4 S Kdzii = 06 dzi
hate. What wére alwaydoved is that we have a structureith a wide open sacefor our
meetings. We have gasheater for the winter months which was converted over from an oil
burning furnace

In 20162017,our club fulfilled a long standing
dream of either replacing or fixing For cost
purposes, we chose to completely rerate

the Quonset New interior walls and a new
floor were installed, new lighting:arpeting,
and the office area removed so that the
complete 48X20 foot interior is dedicated as

The room layout was also flippasd the main
entrance is now to the back of the hall.
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Z-Dome

The ZDome houses th&-Scope.The original telescope in this dome was kndwa G KS & %é
Scopewith the official name of the Zemlock Telescoplat scope waa 25 inch, f/15

. Cassegrain refléor. The mirror itself
wasf/3.0 and waghe largest

instrument on the observatory

grounds. It was built in the early

19y n ByMAS memberander the
direction of Gerry SamolyKhat
telescope was partially disassembled in
2015 and sits on the floor nex the

pier.

The new telescope is a Celestron

| | M OR3ISI 5 wmnGasseg@kY A R
- ol S reflector and sits on an GTO900

Astrophysics mount with complete GOTO capability, especially operation from a computer.
mount sits atop one of the yokes of the Zemlock Tedee.This scope is for imaging only and
the dedicated camera is an SBIG-8300 CCD.

The dome is 22 feet in diameter and the slit is motorized as well as the dome rofakien.
building and the dome itself were built entirely by the MAS membership, agaier the
direction of Gerry Samolyk.

The second floor is for the telescop&he first floor contains the cl@ office, library, and
control rooms.Modifications within the observatorgow allow the telescopéo be controlled
from the first floor libray area. Also, two video cameras have been added, one to see the
telescope from the control area and another mounted in the telescope itself looking up so
correct dome alignment can be maintained.

¢CKS FTANRG FE22N 2F GKS % &
library, and control rooms. These areas are

minimally heated. The dedicated control room

is on the SW side of the building and the library

& office area is on the NW side.

The office area has a refrigerator, microwave,

and where you can find the Intermediakeey

(aka GShed Key). It also has the MAS log book.
Whenever you visit the MAS Observatory you

should sign this book and note anything you

FSSt Aad aAIYATFTAOLIYy (O hdzNJ £ 23 06221a& NBLINBaSyi
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Buckstaff Observatory B-Dome

The Buckstaff Observatowas the second dome on the
site. Construction started in 1949 and completed in
1951. Ithouses the Buckstaff Telescope, almost always
NEFTSNNBR (2 a GKS a. ¢
Scope.lt is named for
Ralph Buckstaffone of
the original membersf
the MASwho was a
, furniture maker living in
e Oshkosh where he had his
own observatory, observing the sun, lunar occultations and
variable stars.This was his telescope which he donated because
he had completeda 16 inch Cassegrain to replaceYou wil
notice that where the mount sits on the concrete pad, it is
elevatedon the south endvhich compensate forthe difference
between the latitude of theVIAS Mservatory and Oshkosfihe
structure isusually referred tdy its informal name, thé&3-Dome.

The telescope is a 12.5 inch /7.4 Newtonian reflector on a German mount with large vernier
setting circles. The slit on this dome is motor driven. The dome, however, is manually moved.

Note: the setting circles otihe B-Scope are very accurate as wedl e tracking.

Albrecht Observatory / €Shed

The Albrecht Observatory has a foff roof design and houses the Kyle Baron telescope. This

roll-off roof observatory design is usddimes on the observatorgrounds for this
observatory, the D Shed, ¢lRayzt
Observatory and the Toeller Observataryt is
named for Bill and Anne Albrecht who were
longtime members of the MARIll joined the
MAS in 1933 and met Anra¢ a MAS open
house.

The telescopé¢hat sits in this observatory is
informallyrefeNS R (02 | a4 (KS

; e Currently, itis an 18 inch, /4.5 Obsession
Dobsonlan reflector donated by Kyle Bammd formally dedicated as the Kyle Baronesebpe
It is outfitted with digital setting circles and has a fine collectioii@ktvueeyepieces.
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